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August 31, 2006

Association of Bay Area Governments
101 Eighth Street

P.O. Box 2050

Oakland, CA. 94607

Attention: Henry Gardner, Executive Director

Dear Mr. Qaﬁner

Pursuant to Government Code Sections 65584-65584.05, the 20 cities of San Mateo County and
the County of San Mateo have unanimously adopted resolutions authorizing each jurisdiction to
become a member of a countywide “sub-region,” an entity that would locally administer ABAG’s

Regional Housing Needs Allocation process (RHNA). These resolutions, adopted over the last
two months, are enclosed.

The City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG) has been selected to facilitate and
coordinate the allocation process for the “sub-region.” Over the next few months, C/CAG and all
of the jurisdictions in San Mateo County will work together to establish realistic housing

production shares in a way that better reflects the each jurisdiction’s opportunities and constraints
to build housing.

We look forward to working with you and your staff over the next two years to make this process
a true success. If there are any questions or additional information needed please contact me at

650 599-1420.
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Richard Napier -
Executive Director
C/CAG
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